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From: My Deep Guide
To: Adonis Henry
Subject: Thanks for shopping with us (#28842)
Date: Friday, November 10, 2023 2:56:26 PM

My Deep Guide

Your order with My Deep Guide has been
received.

Thank you for your purchase! I put in a lot of work for each of
the items offered, and I hope you enjoy your product. Your

download link can be found in this email as a "DOWNLOAD"
button. When you click on it, the download of your order will
commence. Please keep in mind that the link will be valid for
30 days before expiring. If you do need to re-download your
order again at a later date, please contact me to re-issue a
new download link for your order. For installation and other

instructions, please visit: MDO: https://mydeepguide.com/mdo-
getting-started MMP: https://mydeepguide.com/mmp-getting-

started For "My Daily Organizer" related questions, please
write to: mdo@mydeepguide.com For "MDG Meeting Planner"
related questions, please write to: mmp@mydeepguide.com

For general inquiry, please write to:
contact@mydeepguide.com Thank you for your purchase and

the support, and I hope you enjoy using your product!

Order No. 28842 Placed on Nov 10, 2023

Billing Information

mailto:contact@mydeepguide.com
mailto:ahenry@comehometolindy.com


Paid with Stripe

Adonis Henry
309 York Rd
Jenkintown, Pennsylvania, 19046-
3210 
United States
View Invoice

Order Summary

My Daily Organizer - 2023 (for
Remarkable, Supernote and Boox)
SKU: MDG0004
Price: $3.99

Download

Qty: 1 $3.99

Subtotal $3.99

Shipping $0.00

Tax $0.00

Total $3.99

Need assistance? Contact us.

We'll do everything we can to make sure you have a great experience with us.
Call us: +4740717777
Email us: contact@mydeepguide.com

This email was sent by My Deep Guide

https://www.mydeepguide.com/
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